

Pshr Board Meeting

August 8, 2019

Members present: Nicole Mauser -Storer, Marty & Chris Power, Holly Haddenham, and Kathy Voyer

5:08pm meeting called to order

Treasures report: Marty sent reports via email. See attached.

Register report: Linda sent by email. The transfer of the treasure duties has been more difficult than expected. The IRS had gotten the nonprofit report and is reviewing it.

Nicole website updates. Please send updated pictures and performance records for your horses.

Illinois Horse fair needs more participation. This is in March. Nicole would like to do an inspection Demo.

Distance Nationals update: We need to get prizes ordered. Marty said we are in line as long as we like what we had last year. It is motioned to approve purchase of the wine coolers by Marty, seconded by Holly. Motion carries.

Articles: We talked about doing a spotlight feature on members for the website and Facebook.

5 Shagya's are entered in Tevis next weekend. Kathy is crewing for the Renoyld's. We are looking forward to seeing all the pictures and updates.

5:40 pm Meeting is adjourned